

This slide occurred on Mt Henderson outside of Cooke City. New snow and strong winds are continuing to push a weak layer of factes buried 2-3 feet deep past its breaking point. Photo Ben Zavora

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Jan 30, 2012GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 31, 2012GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Feb 1, 2012

Cooke City, 2012-01-30